

Minutes of the Meeting of Wragby Parish Council held at 7.15 pm at the Virtual Video Meeting on 15 December 2020

Present: Cllr Cripps (Chair), Cllr Calderbank, Cllr Dalby, Cllr Watts, Cllr Ashby, Cllr Woodgate,
Cllr Bradwell (LCC), C. Thomas (Clerk),
Members of public present: 0

1 Welcome from the Chairman - Ref: 1016

2 Apologies for absence - Ref: 1111

PCSO N. Wass, Cllr J. Platt (ELDC)

3 To receive declarations of interest under the Localism Act 2011 - being any pecuniary or non-pecuniary interest in agenda items not previously recorded on Members Register of Interests - Ref: 1197

None

4 To approve the minutes of the Council Meeting held on 17th November 2020 - Ref: 1312

It was resolved to approve the minutes as a true record.

Proposed: Cllr Dalby Seconder: Cllr Calderbank All in favour

5 Finance Report - Ref: 1371

a) Accounting statements for the period ending 30th November 2020 - Ref: 1475

It was resolved to approve the accounting statements as a true record.

Proposed: Cllr Dalby Seconder: Cllr Calderbank All in favour

b) To approve the Schedule of Payments for December 2020 - Ref: 1642

It was resolved to approve the Schedule of Payments for December totalling £1888.27.

Proposed: Cllr Cripps Seconder: Cllr Woodgate For: 5 Against: 0 Abstain: 1

c) 2021/22 Budget update - Ref: 1650

The Clerk previously circulated the budget for 2021/22.

It was resolved to adopt the budget as circulated and set the precept for 2021/22 at £24288.

Proposed: Cllr Calderbank Seconder: Cllr Dalby All in favour

6 To receive any reports from external organisations:- - Ref: 1811

a) Reports by Lincolnshire Police - Ref: 1905

No report was available

b) Reports by East Lindsey District Council ward councillors - Ref: 1955

No reports were available

c) Reports by Lincolnshire County Council ward councillors - Ref: 1969

Cllr Bradwell provided an update including updates on Mill Road resurfacing, starting the process to place the bridleway from Horncastle Road running parallel to Manor Drive onto the definitive map and planning complaint in respect of Gleasons development. She also confirmed the proposed crossing on Louth Road, near the mini roundabout would be a Zebra crossing. Cllr Watts asked if the loose gravel resulting from patching up the surface of Mill View Road could be removed as it was being thrown across the footpath by vehicles, creating a hazard for pedestrians. Cllr Dalby asked if the damaged bollard on the RHS at the entrance to the Market Square could be attended to. It had been reported much earlier in 2020 but no action had yet been taken. Someone also raised the matter that the white line road markings at the traffic light crossroads needing repainting.

7 Parish Matters - Ref: 1979

a) Councillor casual vacancy - Ref: 1985

There remained two casual vacancies

b) Review tracking report - Ref: 2000

7956 - Drainage in Cemetery

The Clerk had distributed a proposal prior to the meeting.

It was resolved to undertake drainage work within the cemetery at a cost of £1774.50

Proposer: Cllr Calderbank Seconder: Cllr Cripps All in favour

7958 - Christmas Tree

This was now complete and planned to be removed on 03/01/21

7999 - Pedestrian Crossing on A158

This had now been completed

8005 - Good Neighbour Scheme

The response had been disappointing and the number of residents requiring assistance was very low. As such it was decided not to proceed further for the time being.

8010 - Safety Barriers To Dyke Along A158

The area had been made safe and the Clerk was awaiting a price to repair the fencing.

8564 - Glass Re-Cycling Bin in Wragby

No progress had been made due to Coronavirus restrictions

8565 - Community Speedwatch

Sufficient volunteers had now been recruited and the Clerk would discuss further with Lincolnshire Police in January.

8571 - Pedestrian Crossing on A157

Work was expected to start in January 2021.

8579 - Mill View Road & Adjoining Roads

Work had been undertaken with more permanent work to be completed in 2021.

9988 - Henry Mawer Charity

The Clerk confirmed that returns for years 2018 and 2019 had now been submitted.

The Clerk had appointed himself as a Trustee and would prepare a paper on a way forward.

12265 - Policy Review: Scheme of Delegation

12266 - Policy Review: Internal Control System

12267 - Policy Review: Communications Policy

12268 - Policy Review: Risk Management & Register

It was resolved to adopt all four policies.

Proposer: Cllr Calderbank Seconder: Cllr Cripps All in favour

8 Correspondence Received - Ref: 2049

a) JV - Gleasons Planning Complaint

9 Planning Applications - Ref: 2086

a) 216/02100/20 - 2 Victoria Street - provision of parking and vehicle access - Ref: 2088

No objections

10 Next meeting will be Tuesday 16th February 2020 - Ref: 2095

Items for the agenda by 9th February 2020

Meeting closed at 8.16 pm

Signature: